

# Shannon Whitted

## **Clinical Research Nurse**

Richton Park, IL 60471

[msshannon69@gmail.com](mailto:msshannon69@gmail.com)

+1 708 426 9617

Motivated, goal-oriented and compassionate team player willing to go the extra mile to accomplish goals. Over 20 years of experience in the healthcare industry including Telemetry nursing, phlebotomy & processing specimens. Certifications include Stroke, EKG, BLS & ACLS. Licensed RN in Illinois & Texas.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Clinical Research Nurse**

UIC - Chicago, IL

October 2020 to Present

### **Registered Nurse**

Advocate South Suburban Hospital - Hazel Crest, IL

May 2013 to Present

### **Lab Support Technician**

LaRabida Children's Hospital - Chicago, IL

June 2013 to April 2021

## Education

---

### **Bachelors Degree in Nursing in Nursing**

Chamberlain College of Nursing - Tinley Park, IL

### **Associate of Science in Nursing in Nursing**

Breckinridge School of Nursing & Health Sciences - Orland Park, IL

### **CNA Certification**

South Suburban College - South Holland, IL

### **Phlebotomy Certification**

Moraine Valley Community College - Palos Hills, IL

## Skills

---

- THERAPY
- VENIPUNCTURE
- CPR

- EKG
- MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY
- Clinical Research
- Phlebotomy
- Dialysis Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- Microbiology
- Tube Feeding
- McKesson
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic
- Cerner
- Medication Administration
- Nurse Management

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **RN**

#### **BLS Certification**

#### **ACLS Certification**

#### **CPR Certification**

## Additional Information

---

### Skills Summary

- ◆ Venipuncture and arterial blood collection procedure experience
- ◆ Expert with finger/heel sticks
- ◆ Therapeutic blood collection
- ◆ General office skills including registration and triage
- ◆ Preparing specimens for lab processing
- ◆ IV therapy, g-tube feedings and tracheotomy
- ◆ Proficient in obtaining patient vitals and updated records
- ◆ Ability to administer oral and intravenous medication
- ◆ Administration of Peritoneal Dialysis
  
- ◆ Collection of throat & nasal swabs
- ◆ Glucose monitoring
- ◆ Collect & receive specimens in a timely manner
- ◆ Practiced in verifying & ordering outpatient labs
- ◆ Medical terminology

- ◆ Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Certified
- ◆ Experienced obtaining patient medical histories
- ◆ Trained in McKesson, Soft Lab, Meditech, Fast, AML & Com Lab
  
- ◆ Excellent problem solving skills
- ◆ Ability to interact & communicate effectively
- ◆ Train new hire employees & students
- ◆ Chain of custody drug screens
- ◆ Microbiology experience including plating & processing
- ◆ 12 Lead EKG
- ◆ Head-to-toe patient assessments
- ◆ Proficient in Microsoft Office Suite: Word, Excel and PowerPoint